
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

aENER.hL 

E /s,c. \ 1/SR ,6 
22 :Deca:lnco:.· 191~9 

AD HOC CCt.t!J..' ... 'l'EE O:N 

TI:P.W t!El!TATION OF RECO~-o/sElffi.~.TlONSON r;r;r)tWMIC AND SOC"'.·. L MA'I4J'J~RS 

SUMHARY RECOJID OF Tffiii EOO'H NEE~lNG 

COETEl~ : 

MeDlbere : 

=.0ld at La~ Success ~ew York 
on Thuh3d.ay, 15 December i9'+9, at li a . ra. 

Classification of ruco~naations (E/AC .31/L.6, E(~C .31/L .7 , 

E/ AC o31/L. 8, E/1561/Add. l, E/AC . 31/L . ll) 

Mr . PLIMSOU. 

lv'l.r . TSAO 

Mr. .Mtb..N:UCII 

Mr . AZKOUL 

l•!r. RUDZ.UiSia 

Hr . CBEHT'LSEEV 

~~r . LED1vARD 

Australia 

China 

Lebanon 

Poland. 

Un:ton of SoYiet S~c hliat Republica 

Unit ed Kingdom of Greto.t Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Secrete.rie.t : 

Hr . YATES Secretary of the Economi c ~d 
Social Council 

Secre tar y of th8 Committee 

Any corrections to t his reco:!'d .ahould be submitted in duplicate in 

either of tho working lenguagea (.English or F:~ench) , "~itl:in twc \·;crti :18 

~rs, to the Director, Official :?ecord3 rivisi on , ~1oom F-520, Ia?.:eo Su-::cess , 

Corrections should b3ar the ap~ropriate a~bol n~ter and te enclosed :n 

e.n envelope ma:::-ked "URGEi-T" . Correc tions can be doe.lt wit h moro apoef.ily 

i f delegations \'Till be Good enoueh to incorporate them ir. a mimeographed 

cop,rof the record . 



E/AC .·njsR .6 
l'ago 2 

CL'\SSIFIC!\TI OI! OF !<ECOl.[I.EHDATICNS (E/i-.C .3l/L.6, E/AC .31/T •• 7, E/AC ,3l/L.8, 

B/l"'>t l /Add,l , E/I.C .31/L . ll) 

1 . The CHA~1A~{ observed that a paper had been circul.e.ted concerning 

the c~elfi~ation of re~ommendatione . 

2 . In meeting vlith the wiEhes of tl1e United. Kin13d.cm d.elogation , ::::il 

atte~pt had been ma~e to specify too precj ~~ly the cate0oriea for grouping 

the resolut i ons, since th~t mig~t r esult in pr olonged diacuseiona . 

3. To meet with the e~eations of t he Lebanese de l egat i on, a clear 

dis~inction had be9n drawn between r eporting and implementat i on. 

4. A :pericd of "every three yea.re " bad bee.:1 a u:~geetu d. in the pe.per, 

but the titia cyc le fo:r- the eub!r.ieeion of re,!>Orte by the varicuA Goverr.unenta 

wculc have to be diecucsed. 

) . It r..ad been o~eeted thn.t the wo:l:'d. "vaGue" in ~:ll'agraph (a) should 

be cr.anr,ei t o r a"l.d "general" 1 and that the first aentonce in puragrapil (b) 

should be amended tc read "Ree:oluti one as~~i.ng f or information which the 

Secret'!ry-C-er..enl has since taken s t eps t o obtain . " 

6. t.u- . IE!l·TARD (United Kingdom) considered the drafting excellc~t. 

Economic a.nd Social C01mcil. 

7. Mr . AZKOUL (Le bar.on) , referr i ne; to paragraph (b) of the Chairman' a 

pe.per, \·~or.G.ered whet.he:;..~ annual reports in conne:xion with information required 

f~om the various Goven~ents were to be s ubmitted, since neLtion wee ~de cf 

"ret3ul.ar r eports" . He had no objection to that :Procedure . However 1 there 

was a difference between r eports which contained informat ion , and t hese t hat 

did not . The Secretary. General would have to decide whethor ar not t hey vere 

t o be fo rw.r.rdcd . He sup:_>orted the proposal, if the cate£ .:-y incl1lded repor ts 

on roso~.ut1ons whi ch contt\ ined a request for information t o be eubn;itte.:l , but 

as ked "'hetr..er the.t "~>T5.a a cor:-ect interpretation of tho Chatrt:le.n ' s pa!>er . 

/8. The CIIAIRMAI•: 



E/ J.C ."U/SR .6 
Page j 

8 . The CHA.Iill1A.N point ed out that. the Secretary-Genera l had :>si{ec fo:c the 

informat i on concerned in paragraph (b) . If the info~'JT.ation had l.l lr.;t.C:.; b.:;en 

requested., .no .r equest would be lllEtde again under the proposed three -yea r pl an . 

9. Mr . AZI~OUL (Lebanon) thought that i t wou l d be advisable to modify 

paragraph (b) to include a refer ence to those res olu tions r~garding which 

requests for . information had already been m<; r~e . Tha t would. a void any pors:lbl e 

misinterpret3tion . The word "informationf' could bE; t oken to meen i:nere statement ~ 

of fact, unless the res olut i ·:>ns in question specifically requested a r elJOl't on 

t he impl ementation . 

10 . 'l'he CHAifu'-1.•\ N thought the. t the phrase 11lrhich the Secreta r y-Gor:.e:t e l has 

since taken steps to obta in" fully covered tha t })oint . He had used the word 

"informat ion" in its broadcA t sense . 

11 . Jv!.r . AzlcOUL (Lebanon) eaid that in t het case he had no object ions . 

12. Mr . CATES (United Stetee of America ) thouGht there was no basic 

difficulty resul ting from the resolutions f a lling i nto two categor ies . The 

quest ion wes whet her action had been taken on the resolut i ons . P3rag·,·cph (e ) 

of the Cha irman's paper <rae concerned wi th r esolutions vThich vrere ste.temants of 

principle or were so gener a l that it vas difi':!.cu l t to furnis~ specific answers . 

The Co~ittee was try ing to ascerta in what s teps the Secretary -General envisaged 

to obtain anavrer s . Paragraph (b) wee concerned with those r esolutions on which 

the Secret ary-General would r ece ive infor~ation in various vays . 

13 . He agreed with the representa tive of Le banon that paragra_t)h (b ) voul d 

include r esolut ions which did in feet contain a r equest for a reiJort . Another 

type of resolution _specified no time - limit l'lnd entailed no obligat ion on the 

part of t he Governments to t a ke action . SUch res olutions vrer e r ef e rred t o as 

type (IV) of the categor ies previously discussed . 

14, 'I'he United States delega tion a~eed to the two genera l e-e. t egories , but 

paragraph (b) a ctual l y contained three t ypes of resolut ions . Ti·.o di<n .::.n:::,uisllin,:: 

f actor was the time e l ement . It was not proposed to enquire ev~ry ye~r whe t 

had been done . The second type of r esol ution required~ r e port to be submit t ed 

/within 



E/AC :U/SR .6 
Page I+ 

,.,.ithin a s pecifi e:l time ~ limit . If those resolutions which i t was not r.ecessary 

to se~1d cut ez:nualJy could be descr ibed a s suggested by t he represantative of 

Lec&.-:cr.:., t he Commi ·t.tee could agree upon i t s category . It s eemed t hat a r eport 

r..ad to be n:ade, but the Secretru:"y-General need not include ~:: (:h r esolutions in 

the li8t '·:hich he c ir<'ulat ed to the various Governments . 

15 . Mr . P,ZKOUL (Lebanon) , re f erring t o paragraph (b) of the Cha in-.an's 

paper, said that, in the cP..se of resolutions '·Thich specifically , by their own 

ter rr.s , necessitated a re!,)ort, upon adoption t he Secretary-General would 

distribute the;n \ri th a r equest f or the report in quest ion . He ,.,.ondered ,.,llether 

the r equest vTculd be mc1e a t the t:Une when the reeoluticn was actually adopted 

or c.:•t the end. of the ness ion . If the Secretary-General .did not send such 

specifi c end immediate requests when the res olutions wer e adopted , t here would 

be some resolut ions concerning which no steps were taken to obtain inf ol"ll'at i on . 

I:: such caf.!ea , t .he it,Ams would have t o be included in thu questiO!lllair e which 

it ned bean proposed to send out every three yea r s . On the other hand, i .f the 

Sec~etary -Ge~er3l distribut ed such r esolutions immedia tely a f ter a doption, it 

would. be ass1.l.med t hat s t eps had been t aken to obtain the desired inforn:a t ion, 

but if such immediate s teps '1'16r e not taken; the r esolution in q,uestion could 

~~-~: '!:<:' ).)"''f' 1 nf! en in category (b ) • 

- ---· 
r tlquests for inforrn.3 t ion ari sing for a r esolution containin~ its own machinery 

wJre sent out as soon as possible a f ter adoption; s ometi mes, however, additione 

consiC.eration wa s r equ i r ed before the r equests were sent out, which might mean 

a delay of s ome weeks . 



E /AC , 31/SR. 6 
Page 5 

t o have the reminder of the s entence d.e:leted, since t he S€fcre t a.ry- General might 

not have taken steps pr eviously to ~btain the information . 

19 . Mr . CATES (United. States of America) supported. t he Lebanese r epresentati ·. 

Per haps it would clarify ma.t~r.s if the text wer e vrord.ed "Resolutions containing 

r equests f or re~rte or info1~ation from Members , either directly' or thr ough the 

Secre tary-General'! . 

be 
20 . The CF.A.I:RV.AN obse·t"t'9d that there would then/tbree categories of 

resolutions' these concerning the ra. tifica tion t:f treaties ' c onventi ons or proto

cols f orming the third category. 

~1 . Mr. CHERNYSEEV (Union of Soviet Socia lis t R~publics ) had. not a.rri ved 

a.t a.n:y f i nal conclusion in the matter and the~efore was unable to state the 

positi on of t he t"SSR delegation. He would make a s ta. temmt at a later date and 

reserved h i3 right concer n i ng specific ques ttona . 

22 . The CEAI~AN then referred to doc~~nt E/AC . 31/L. 6 and asked f or cnrinentt 

on the classi fication of r ecommendations . In its r eport, the Committee W()uld. in

clude in an appendix a. list of the r esolutiona . marked with an astor iok, which were 

no longer in f or ce or had been SU~erseded1 and t hose Which a~peared in section (i~ 

of the classi f ica tion of r ecommendations under the heading "Exhor tations or s t a t e 

ments of principle" : the two i te:n:s which had been dealt with at the pr evious 

meeting would also be included in that category. 

23 . Mr. LEDWARD . ~Jnited Kingdom) assumed t hat the new additions to which the 

Cha.irn1an had just r ef erred would be included in an appendix, While those mar ked 

w1 th an asterisk would be ~ntained in a separate list. 

24 . The CRA.IRMAN agreed to the suggestion of the United Ki.n~d.om r epresenta-

tive . 

25. Mr . CATE3 (United States of A:nerica) said that if a reminder was sent 

out, it would only include those recommendations remaining i n section (iv) of 

aocument E/AC . 31/ L. 6 . 

/26 . The CHAIRMAN 



rt; /AC . 31/SR. 6 
-..go 6 

~6 . -The CMIRMAN concurred ~d said that ·the Comzn1ttee would list a s resl')-

ntion3 .on vlhich no reports would be r e'luired only t hose lterus set forth in 

'3c t i c-n ( i ) and those which were c·b.1G:.e:te. 

:; • · · 1-'JT . AZJC!)UL (L-eba.n...,.,n) observed that the Cha:il:"'I'.an 1s paper indicated that 

pper-.. dix I of th.e Com.i ttee 1 R report would contain a list of certain recc ... "mlend.ationr 

.0t to be i::~clud•~d. in the S<>crete.ry-General' s ]:6riodic list sent ·to GoV8riiiacnts . 

hat sent'3r£e shoul d be applied to paragraphs (a) and (b) . 
8. He asked Wh'3ther t l;.e a p:pendi.:x would cover all the resolutions which shoulC1 

) t be included in the gener al list of the Secre~-General. 

J . The CIIAIB!v~H explained that th~ appendix would not contain a complete 

13t , The words "t!:ey are resolution3 11 could. be modified to read "l'ecause they 

re ••• " 

~r. CATil:G (United States ()f kuarico.) obs~n·yed that the 3eore·t..:l.ry-General 

·~uld repcrt on res~lutions in the previously dis cussed categories (ii) , (iii) and 

iv) of E/AC . 31/L. 6 ~ The other q_uestion · wee the list of resolut i ons which tl:e 

s cretary....Gen')ra l would send out under separate cover with a spec ial reques t for 

r...f ::>rmation regarding the steps taken to ilnplen::ent them. If a special letter 

er e not Bent thArP. W!"l1llrl "'•'i''nr. ~.r,:"r rvf' "' 0 " ""'+..,~-~- ~· ••'---1-'--- .._;_.;. ··o- ::; - ..._'~~7-.J..'v '· "" J';.-"u.' . "- ; ' ' ' - __ ,. ·· -~~ -- - - .... v- .,.. __ ._............,0 '' "'"-V V .&..&.V• VJ..1 't';) A. V _,.. .,.,._ -

aen implemented . He w-,ndered 'tl'hich were the resolutions contemplated. 

1 .... The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Col'liDlittee vould have 'to report on a.'ll 

~sol·ltions, some of which vere vague . 

./.J'2.- . Mr . A ZI<OUL 



E/AC . 31/SR .6 
Page 7 

S2 . t<lr. A~.Z:<OUL (Le:J~non) s t:.1te.i t :i1a t if resol '..lt ::.::ms rela tinc t c conventions 

etc. were cl"'.ssed as c~ separ£\ te e;rou::,:J (c) in tile Ch:i:i.rman ' s next pal)er, the 

Secret ··.ry-Grmeral had only sent D'lt to Goverrunents the list o:r reso~.ut \on;:; not 

includ.ed in s ect:!.om> ( e. ), (o) or (c). The report t o the Cou.'1cil woul d. incl ude 

sections (b) ana. (c) but not section (a) . Fi..1rthermore, resol ut i ons covered by 

eection (c ) shoul d only be reported on every five years . 
?? 
'- ... ) . 'l'lle Secretary-Gene-..al' s report woul d incl ude a stc1. tement concerninz 

react ions to the req_uests for information concern:!.ne resolutions conta ine'l in 

section (b) . In the general report it would be necessary to ind~.cate the 

situa tlon reg-arding section (b), but net (a) or (c) . 

34. The CH.i".IR!ilAN pointed out that the question of L'le Secretary-General' s 

re:9ort to t he Cotmcil "'ould have to be considered a t a later ciate. 

35 . Hi t.'-1 reeo.rd to tho question of t il'lle-limi ts for reporti nc; , the 

Secreta.ry .. General had recommended. <.. two- ye!\r :9eriod on page 17 of 

document ~/l56lj;'.dd. l. The United St~:~.tes delegation had also submi tted its 

propOSLll in dOCillllent E/AC .. 31/L. 7. 

36 . VJ.r. c:~TES (United States of Pmerica ) re;narked t..'<t .. t t his prOl)Osal he.d ,. 
been ma.de on the principle t..'la t the Secretary-General woul·l report to the 

Council and the Council, in turn, to the General Assembly ec ch year. It 

should be ascertained how lon~ a period of t ime should elapse before ask~G for 

reports on implementation and what period of t ime woul d be covered i n each report. 

37 . l>1r. LEDI-/ARD (United Kingdom) said tha t he had prep<t red a :paper which 

woul1l be c ircul.a ted. In general, he ed voca ted reporting to the General A8serobly 

once very three years. .Annual information reports could , hm-rover , be 

submitted. 

/38 . The CHAL;w.N 



Ej AC. 11/Sl{ .5 
feGe 8 

38 . 'Y:.1e Clir\TI~Al1 raised the question of how often the C:)uncil should 

con~idc~r r~::?Ol't3 , c.nd hmv often it should sub:nit reports to the Gener9.l Assembly. 

Tll0 fo:rm o;:· "!:i1e l'B_por~ t o t1·le Ge:1er-:1l Aaeembly ha d c.lso to be decided upon. 

I t m:i.G!'lt. be :)o::;::.::;~.ble to reconcile the viowa of the United St ates and the 

t:n::. t el .i~ilA.[:iG::: (~..:10(.?--tions on the Ir.atter of tine- limits. 

-:-c " f"tll'~ (U ' t d C':'t t +' ~- ' ) 'd th t th S .._ Ge 1 - / . .LVJr . .., .. .. ·..," n1 e o 1:1. es O- . r>!ller1.ca 63-l a e ecre ;:;ary- n el;""..l , 

jn acc.or·ia.cce vi th General As eembly resolu:~ion 119 . (II) 1 would make an annual 

r~y .. ;::; en i:!l~llemcn ta t i cn to the Counc :i.l. Accord!ng to 'his proposal the 1950 · 

r opc·rt, f or exil:tpl e , rTOUl (i. cho~·T wiw.t hAd bGen done in connexion -with 

re3ol ,l tion!." adopte1 iil 1~48 . Two years wouli have to be a llowed for a. 

rE-l:ti.nder on the t~>e ( iv) r e solutions . Tho Socretary-Genoral'~ a~nual r eport 

'vonld, of course, cove r resolutions of all t ypos. The report to the 

G~nerel As:::wntbly might be m..~d evory t wo yeara , a lthough the Council should 

40. I<r. YATES (Se-::retarhtt) · thought that it "''as rather a ques tion of 

setting o. time-limit f or the receipt of incominc inforw..s.tion. Ther e was a 

s trung a r gu.lllent f o :c informing GovGrr~":lents of the or igina l requests with the 

ulloweCl. f or sending in replies. 

1i~~~·· CltT~ (~i~d .States. 9f .1\merica) . referred ·to his propoeal 
! ) .. which indica ted that. r~aolutiana or type ( 1. v ) adopted in l948 · 

.A·1Dtribu~· unt.il the . folloWing year: . . .. As .the informatian . :Ui ·: 
~, . ~ ~ . . . . . . . 

· .~f:~:~'t. aipec~d.7unM.l : 195<>r the. ve.ri~iis · GOvet'ril'nMlta ~uld' ha+e : t-tto··:~~3 

·-:.~;;;_=.,_:-;.. ... . .... 

· ~ -P'~· .. tmplemantatien '.~·. J:ilpJ.y ... : _:;. k .·.Decieml)er-·1950, ~~ . 
~ ~ . ~ " . . . . . . . ' . . . . 

' i U.ve- .ba4 tWo months b). 1(b1oh to co4l.ect the reporle 8nd 
... '"~ .. . ~ ' ' . ' -

__ ,,= ===""-"=~l!"... ; 

.~ 



E/.(.C . 31/SR. 6 
P<:~ge 9 

Cl.ocw-.ent s}.milar to E/1325, wh:.ch '"tmld be dist ributed in December 19~0 . There

fo:t·a , vhen t he Council met i n Fel::r.ta ry 19)1, it 1vould have a Y·e"'>o:.·t f :com the 

s~c::--:?-:a:·;:,·--Sc::1J :;::!l i nG.ice tir:g >:he t the !iembe r 0 t e 'Wo hacl clc.mo concern:i.ng resolut,ions 

ado·:? ted in 191~r· . JX>cument E/l32 7 a l so containeo. information couce:.ning the ste ~')s 

t3ke!l b:; Gcve::."'lunent !J i n conneyion id th res olutions of category ( ii) . 

42. J.1r . T~:l:'.O (China ) observed tha t , accord i r>.g t o the Unite :\ 3":.at3s 7ro-yo ~:a l, 

t he Sec1·e tc:ry -Gc::le:.~al 1mul c send out a ra<:ues t for l e ')ortc in A:?ril 19~0 . ne 
vTOndored. whethe r tha t ivould. be a se cond a:?:y::-oach to the Governmenta conce rn"3d . I n 

othor wor::ts, Houl d. an o1·i gi na l · request accompany the distributi on of the te:rt of 

~do-_1te d r esolutions? 

4~ . Mr. CA'l'E3 (Unitec. States ofAmerice) ex:_>laine(t t hc t amont; th; reso l utirms 

dj_stributed by the f"~ecre ta :;:y -Cenera l would be s ome of t yye (H) . I:e -;.lli.::s to the 

reques ts in con."1C:"."ion 1n th such resolutions would be ootr.int:: i n eutomaticu l l:; . 

Resolut:.ons of' t~rpe ( i v ) wh i ch d ie. not con tain a S]ecific ::cequest f or infonaetion 

would neverti1e less indicate to the Gove r nments concerned that dDta '-res ceinc 

solici t eci : t he Sec~·G tary-General would not ma~ a request for infon:.1a tion i n such 

cases unti l Apri l 1950 . vlflen the necessa j7 infonnation had been collected , t)1e 

Sec2·etary-Genera l would compile a report for t he consic'er c- t i on of the Coi.mci l in 

1951. 'l'h~ :refore , t·(ro yes:rs ivou ld, in th9 case of certain t;/;)ec of r esol utions , be 

a-l l ovre cl to l)8Ss be fo:re a :re:_)ort i·Tou l d be called for . 

44 . Mr . ~"LXOUL (Lebanon ) , r eferrine to t he state:~1ent of the Chinese re::;>::esen-

t ati ve , seid that 1 t vras !)ossible that the Secr et.a::..'Y-f'.enera l cou l d :;:eq_ud ct e 

re1o1-t on those resolu tilonc· vrhich did not Si?ecif:i.ce l ly reg_ues t inf'ol1llt:l tion. That 

system, ho,rever, woul d. b e unne cess~n--y if thd Sec::etary-GcnBr::: l di s t ributed. at the 

/end 



enG. of the se%ion a list of ~ ll the resolution::: on whic11 ro}"lo:·ts we:re required. 

4~ . i:::.· . L '.r:.· ~:-: ( ,.a c·.etr!;'iDt) t h ::m.gllt thet t he Un:!. te<l States :!)ro~oee l coverer. 

the -:oint : si ,. ;:;.; 1~y t he -!Y:.l!~resentcJ ti ve of lebanon in corul.eY.ion ''i th tj.mo -limi t s . 

In fe et , the ~~€ :- --s tar;)'-G.mc::.·t:~ J. hed. i n October 1949 sent out requests follm·Ting 

resol-:.1t:l.on 210 (/III ) , conce:cr. inc th3 1948 l"'eso!.utions of t he General As ae:r!ibly, 

out thr.n: e ~~a:; !!O neecl. for tl'>.t..l r0ques t =- t o 'te ke:9t ir.. abeyance for such n lone time. 

';:11e Y3QP.es ·'~s es:rec:. f or re:-)lies in }:larch 1950. 

'~6 . r-1:::- . Cf_,r_;; (U!! i ted States of !~rica) s aid that it. 'l-r.ls not a ques tion of 

rc··;n:;t r: on Yesolations cf cntegorj.· (il) . It s~oulit be bolne in mir.d 1:-ha -':. 

Gc V0 !1l!l1C n~;:o m~ sht not ba able to submit s~:: tisf<-1 ci:ory roryorts on resoh.~tions whi ch 

Hnd c::n.;.1 :-1 !nl!. cat·) the t ime -li:mt t fo ;;: _t.ne !'ep l:y . 

T~e 3ec;:·et3:ry .. C-ene;:u l coul d. inC.icete ; i n the vri tte:.l. rem1~~,c ::a ~rhich 

·:e~: :cstr. hv1,i !lOt b·=en fulSil lcd end. 2et a. tir...e · lim:. t for t.h3 rcp1:· . I.e::!::..nd.ers 

r,J, odd;· ho":J:nrer , b·3 :r_:n:·o·90'i~ly timed. and sil.ouldollJw at least a yea ;.: for the 

nee i:::·ecf lni'o~e t:!.on to b~ vre-,a::.~eQ. b :r th9 Gn vemrnAnt.s ~mlMl'n~n -

· .. · ... ~sm:v (Union of ~?ir~t : .So.ci~llsil, Repub-lics ) t hOught tha t the.Ta ::: 
. . Af ter each scseion, the Secretar:r--Gefii;1ral sent ·out 

.t.he · ~::omt!ans adop~d., whe tbe~ .or not · those r-asol1.{ti one requ~red: 
• . .. • • . • - . ... • - . . • • • • • ~· ..... -:·.t:. 

:be aubmi twd, ~1oh -wae ~ np:rmi!.l procedure·.. ·rt,· ·aue to· t he ~--~. 
,. .. :·· • • ' • • • • t l . . . • . . . • . . ,·. . .... . ,.~-... ·. -•:' 

~~ ·tJte . ~c:rete~-.Generel,. or ·fo~ . .any· ot..ner :reason, · no replY •~,:;.". 
'·.· ... : •. . . • . . . . . . . . . ···-'> ".. 

· &.cre:tary~Geliere-1 COJ.lld ·always .inform .. the. Council- tiiat ther&: hact'-...... 
1. - . . •• • . • • < • • • • ·: •• :· ... 

lf»>D.ee to · thO te quee t. · · . -' 



,1!; /rtt; . 31./0J:< . 6 
Page 11 

50 . He d i e':. not agree on the ')rinci:?le of tL"lle-limits, ancl thet coul0. not be use 

as an argument if certain Government s failec!. to re~?ly. Although the Secreta:;.--y

General sent out resolutions and recommendations, tl1e Govern.11ents had tha r ight 

to r eact as they saw fi t. 

51. Mr . AZ.KOUL (lebanon) said t hat if the Council adopted tho conc l usions of 

the Camnittea and approved the time - table in connexion with replies to r-esoluti ons 

of type (i v) , all Governments should be so informed so that they woul!;1. unde r s tand 

that even those resol utions which did not contain a specific l~quest for infor

mation nevertheless needed a reply Within a certain time limit. 

52 . v-ri'th regard to resolutions . of ty:pe ( i v), the question was whether the 

Secretary-General in transmitting them to the Governmen t s concerned, should requee• 

a report withi n a specified time-limit concerning the s teps taken to im:')l ement 

t hem·. 

53 . 1\n alter native would be merely to send the reoolutions without connnent . 

The Govel'IliJlents lToul d realize t hat .some kind of e 1-esponse 1-1as called for, and , 

if no re:ply was received 1-Fithin a r-easonable- :!_Jerioc. , the Secretary-General could 

send a reminder a sking for a reply within six months . 

54 . Another idea vrould be. to send an B:?')ropriate letter with the resolution, 

and to send in a reminder six months before exvil~ tion of the time-limi t . 

55 · It ap::>eared that it was not necessary to send a request a t the time 

when the resolution was clistributed, since Member States 1muld rea lize that they 

were· ca l led ul?on to re~; ly , In any case , six months before the re:port vras t o be 

drawn U') , a sui table reminder coulc~ be sent out . Even if three months i'i'ere 

allowed to e le:r;>se be tween sending the l"eSolution and. the reminder, it might be 

!JOSSibl.e to obtain re9lies . Shortly be fore t he re·t)ort was prepared, Governn:ents 

could be 8<~'k:eC. i-tha.t ste'Qs he it been taken to iJn·) lement the re solutions . 

/56. He opposed 



E/AC.3l/f:R. 6 
Page 12 

56 . He opposed the principle of J;llere ly sending , a, :J_~tte~ from the Secr etary-

Gener al without a subsequent reminder. 

57 . Mr. Yf,TES (Secretariat) pointed Ol,!t that , under ru~e . 45 o:(the rules 

of procedure of the Econocl~ ~~- - Socie.l 9ouncil , · a~··· ~~Qn 8.s . ,p~ssi ble aft~r, th~ 
close of ~: ses~ion the te~t~ of.'~eeol~t{~ns wer~· '~i~c~lat~d:,\o Governments. late 

' . • . ' . I : ,. ··. ·• , . . .. , ., • . 

e. second. letter was in pr~ctice sent, when their r~p?rta _ w~re required, apec~fyi.ne 

the reQuest end the t ime-limits . 
··' 

58. Mr. CATES (United ~tates of America) obs~~(ed that reports were the 
. . 

only' mee.ns vThereby the UniteCJ_ Na~ions could know how ;reso1].lt1ons were b~ing 
~ .. 

1:n.plsmented . 

Hr . AZimUL (Lebenon ) wondered whe ther t he Unit ed States would _ insi~t . 
. ' . . . \ ', "'. 

the.t a l etter request ins a report shou,l4 ~C~!'l!AY ee:<?h resolution . or whet~er 

it would be s at i s fiec!_ with the procedu..~ th~ Secretaria t he.d outlined • . 

Go . · Hr •. c.::rr::s (United Sktes of AmE: r i ce. ). said his only obj_ection to t he 

exist inG schedule f or reporting on t~.e . imple.men~-~}.ion of. ~s.olutions . was that 

Govern.inents ws r e not G~ven suff~cient time . to prep~re their comments. He 

wishe& t o see the t i me-limits extended. 

61. Mr. 1\ZJCOUL (I,.~banon.) thouc;ht thf.'.t if the Un.it,..-ad States suggestions .were 
> + 'M •• 

adopt ed, the time-li mit for reporting should be the same for all resolutions. 

6r.~ . 1v'Jl'. LE:".DWARD (United Kingdom) aGreed. the.t the representative of Lebanon 

-h~:>.d .rt~ised..__en .. i.!llporte.nt. point~ . He . :wondered., . moreo.ver, . whethe.r t.be United--~ 

'fiit.l!!) R1ii O!'L~~Mif ... ~· ~;;d~ ~~~-~. tn.~,.~~t~qnBH mioptad.._.·a,t, ~·--~~. ~· ~~~ 
. ' . :;~~~,~:~:~~~i~,~~~¥b.t;{i~~~ ~::~~;:~-.... 

N:c. CAT::I:S (United States of America) thought that in practice litUe 

c onf'n..fl:J.tm -w>..>uld .re~uJt . t'rom. the Uni t e d States proposal. 



1. j:-.c . 31/S~ . 6 
?e.ge 13 

64. The cro;rRHJ\N did not feel it was reasonable to erpect a re:::-or t in 1950 

on Economic and Social Counci~ resolutions e.dopted e.t the eighth end nint h 

sessions . Governments woulrl 110t he.ve had sufficient tirr.e t o impl ement man:c of 

t hem, aspecie.lly if to do so it hed been necessa.ry to emend exis tinG l ee;i s l : t ion. 

65 . Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) emphas ized that Sta t es should be 8 iven two years 

in which to prepare their reports . 

66 . As the United Kingdom representative he.d suggested, a more l ogical 

gr ouy ing of resolutions would pe to combine those adopted at two succe s s ive 

sessions of the Council wi tb those e.dopted e.t t ho f ollowing r athe r than the 

preceding sessions of the General Pssembly . 

67 . Mr . TSAO (China) pointed. out the,t, if the lebanese suggestior. were 

adopted.~ pA.ragrc--ph 1 of the United States pr oposa l (£.jJI.C.31/L. 7) would he.ve to 

be ~nded. to refl0. "and t he sixth end seventh s e ssions of ECCSQC" . 

63. Hr. LEDivARD (United Kingclop1) said. th ~t his :proposels (E/AC. 31/L.8 ) 

wer e bs.sed on the premise th:.:,t before 1952 the Gener a l Assembly woulcl be unable 

to comple te a. :gr oper survey of how its resolutions had been inr) lemented . At t hat 

time it would be possible t() prepc: re a rer>ort covering ell r e s olutions e.dopted 

by the Colh'lCil :>nd the f ssembly up t o and includi.ns the Genere l Assembly of 1950 . 

The United Ste tes proj_)oso.ls, on the ot her he.nd, essumecl th~t it would be possible 

to present such ~ survey end discuss it in the Genor a l Assembly at t he 1951 

session. 

69. t..fr . YA1'I:S ( Secrek.riat) thoUGht 1 t waul?- be '1-Tiser t o concentrate in the 

first place, in f orming a schedule, on the receipt and f orwcxding of re)orts from 

Government a on the il:!::?l emente.tion of resolut ions r a ther :.hEn on the dates of 

those re;;orts . If e. ri.~id time- tabla f or the l.z.tter proce dure vere e stablished, 

some tmnecesse r y delay in n!8.kinz the first reque sts t o Gov~rn:nents might occur and 

Members '.-TOUld conse~~uently have less time in '\-Thich to :pre_.are t heir replies . 

He wondered vhether the Coram.Jt:tt>e 1 .P _primA.1 . .Y o1',!ect.ivA as b~? s aw i .t l.r,:> s CC'v~red by 

U:re tTni t .ed St-«.t es pror.:>e.RJ • 

/70 . Mr. CATES 



.:c'.j'C . 3l(:;R, 6 
P ;..ge 14 

?0 . Mr . CATES (United. States of f merica) egreed that it was of :para:mount 

i!ll.port:mce for the 8omrnit.tee to devise a. time - table for t be tr~msm:i.ssion of 

reports . 

71. ~~he CHlUPJ!f,"..N, spe~-'.king as the represente.tive of Austrelia , stated t ha t 

his Go-,arn.':l .. m t held P. different position from. t he.t of the United states and of 

t l19 U21ited !Ci!!gd.om. I~ his view, a letter should be sent out once every three 

yeprs r eclu '.3Sting r:.1 re9ort on the inrplem.entat ion of resolutions in effect for t wo 

r e<,r s . If a resolut ion w2.s of sufficient importe.nce to requir e an e.lUlual 

r eport, t;,e t f act should be stC".ted. L"1 the body of the resol ution itself . 

'[':~ . 1'Le Austre- lian delegation thought that & t wo - year :period would give 

Stc.tes ample op>ol~tunity to carry out mandates of the United. Netions . For 

exBJrl...];;le it 1<0uld s.llm< them s'.li'f icient time to overcome any serious legislative 

cbst;·cles . On the other h£•nd) if &nnu.e.l ~rts were f o:r'\varded, the Council 

vould be re (J.uir ect to devote vrh<.~.t might :prove to be e disproportionate amount of 

t ime ee·.ch year t o their cone i de r ation. 

73 . in r eply to the representative of t he United States, he explained that 

und.er the Austr::- lien plan, report8 on the implementation of r esolutions adopted 

in 1945, 1946 and 19h'7 would. b e considered at the 1950 session of the Council. 

He stressed_, hovrever, t lw t if E'. resolution required_ immediate implementation, 

an earl y !".3port would be requested in the body of the resolution . He did not 

• . • )J·•. ·,mr1>"l"'lltn"ft"" 'ft ~·-~~~ wm'·.-·~~8:4,;~ .. . 
illltlane•tl;:- - - It ,.Yo~ .b&·"~i~~,~ff.t~t-.,tor. ::u.e·~i-N.LaJ 

.~~.til..,~ :.~¢~_'-od~~'.·:+:t~~-+~~::'b .. ~~~~~~~ 



E/AC. 3l/SR .6 
Page 15 

75 . The CHAIRM.CU·l , again speaking as the r epresentative of Australia, said 

that in the first two· years the Council might consider segment s , as the repre

sentative of Poland had suggested . That would help to reduce the vol~e of 

material to · be cons i dered at the end of the three- year period. 

76 . . Mr . TSAO (China) pointed out that resolutions became obsolete with . 
the years . If too long a time .. lim:l.t lrere set , the Council might f ind that 

' ther e was no need to take any further acti on on resol utions which had been 

adopted earlier and that no reports were necessar y . 

77 . Mr . LEDWARD (United Kingdom) thought t he r epresentative of China had 

touched on what was t he ke~1ote of the United Kingdom text . The proposed time

t able for the consideration of repor ts had been devi sed to weed out resolutions 

needing no report . The document was based on three assumptions : first, that 

1 t would be impossible to prepare a general survey for consideration by the 

General Assembly before 1952; secondly, that the thr ee-year cycle was 

pr eferabl e . Like the representative of f ustralia, he felt that such a period 

would be necessary if the work was to be thoro~h. The third assumption was 

that , whenever possible, the Council might delegate its authority to an ad hoc 

committee· lrhich could wor k on the pr oblem. The United Kingdom proposal also 

suggested the ter ms of reference for such a conunittee . 

78 . The pr oposed t ime- table was tentative . It assumed however that an 

ad hoc committee would be set up to prepar e not onl y a gener al survey in 1952 

but also an inter im r eport in 1951. 

79. The Secr etary-General could ask for essent ial annual r eports on the 

impl ement at ion of r esolutions when no r epor ting machinery had been established 

by the r esol ut i ons themsel ves . In principle , Governments should thereupon 

be given t wel ve mont hs in which to repl y . Upon receipt of the r eplies the 

ad hoc committee could pr epare the interim repor t which would be the basis for 

t he comprehensive survey presented to the Council at its 1952 session. 

80. The CHAIR~ffiN , speaking as the representative of Australia, din not 

t hink that a report on i~lemantatian should he pretiented to the Gener al AssemblY 

/as a 



J~ / AC . 31/GB • 6 r . 
Page l o . 

as a specific item . Implementation should b e part of the norma l ;rork of th~ 

Council n.nd as such should be mentioned in its annual report to the Assembly . · 

The Co\mcil should only ask the General Assembl y t o take action on a specific 

item ,.;hich was not apparentl y being pr oper ly i mplemented . The aim of the 

Australiau plan was not to discuss the abstract questi on of implementation but 

to specify concretely the items which ,.,ere being impleme nt ed and the extent of 

t he imple~entation . 

81. f•1r . CA'IT.S {United States of Amer ica) · t hought the only purpose in 

r equest ing reports on the implementation of r esolutions vas to ascertain 

vhether t hose r esolutions ver e actually being carried out . After reports had 

been r eceived, the s ituation should be appr aised a nd , if i t deve l oped that a 

r esolution was not being i mpleme nted , ax. a ttempt shoul d be rr.ade to find out why. 

A report similar to E/1325 could t hen be prepared shovi ng what had been done . 

d2 . The Cii:P.IID·lAN , speaking again as r epresenta.ti ve of Australia, said 

that i~ a thr2e - yea.r cycle were a dopted, during t he f i r st t wo yee.r s an inten

::-stv.e- s t:tmy- o'f s egments could be ma-de, t o be followed by the · comprehensi-ve 

survey in the thir d year . In that vay the Coun-cil could see what progress 

::was::D:eing -maae- anc:i · woui.<l o e btri. i.e.t· tlu:i.t i..v u~o .1\ic. . '~tc. r.c.A-"t i;~g;;;;;.o&.zs . . .z.c. !;~ 

!.!l'f)ells!~ly and ~- ·1~·· to be . ~• -conslidend'· 0,. t,mt;. ~al: 'As• nm 1~~~ 
' ' . - . ~ 

..._"'~u·~ ·;·a - :st~ -~ ~pants -om: t¥o ~-.. 'iii-···:·~ ·a···~ut~j~ 
... • - .4 • •. • • # • • • • l .... ~ . .. ) - • ' • 

. . . . . ·. iii ··~· •ttmt~: riPOr.t. Ot. -~-~1:.: . .- · ·'LII-!'. 
4,: ·:-.!~: ·' .l : •·e.~. : ...... ,~(. ,;, t ..-_1' · ~ . ... .-··~ .. · . . ,,. 

- ~1'1•¥ f# : t.&i(_J~~ia· : ·~~:.~·; an •ae®a'lt:'~l!l 

-~.~--;. :;···~·-.iJM~ ·s-!~·atj~-~ ·~~--~r .~ . . \· ' . -""- . . ' . . . . . . . . '. . . ' . . ' ' 
~-~:lo!r itttt~ -~·t.O:':'tb&"~.. . . .. · . ,,· .. ,· . ,_ {t_:, ;~ ),~ ~r~J, ." :r~,):\· - ' :. :' ':: ;:.-. .,. ... ,,.l,lj 

' ...... ''.. _.,.. . .~ .. ;-· 
J)ti'-~t~i'**!td' bk. wt~ ·~'tee:~··*·~~--~~ : . ~~ ,.. . , ... . . .;,:, , . " ., , "" . .J~ . , I . · ,- ·• · ·.~ 1 ~ •• •\ , 

li6:1llil!' !i. ·W.s Jtot :~oeediii6 :j~i ·t:e• :tJi i:tt-ercn.c~, v '1i!.~ H~· ~ 
;u9 .(r:r) ~ the aener.;,l At8emplJ; vhtob in reality i-:·~ .. ~~i!lll 
·;~i ~nt~ :tb. ~.~~ J)~~.:Qt:~~~·: ... ,..-.~.:;~~ 



E/.4C . 31/SR ·.6 . . 
Page 17 

exceeding its 'POwer s·, 1 t mj.gh.t oe wiser for the Ccrmni tteo to c0nsul t the 

Council or the:·General. IAssembly; .. ., 

e4. The CHATIW.AN thought that the Ad ~ Committee on I mplementation 

,.,aet-:;competent to ma~.e · rec·6Iiunend,ations to the General Assembly and the Council 

concerning necessary changes ·in 'the · e~isting procedure. 

85 . Mr . CATES (United States. of JIJnerico.) agreed with the representative 

of China that the Ad Hoc. Committee had been asked to improve exist ing 

procedures , although paragraph (e) of resolution .255 (IX) of the ~conomic ana 

Social Council empowered the Conunittee t o suggest· changes . 

8G . He wondered whether the Comlni ttee could co.tlle: to a!l ~gr.eement on those 

sections of its report covering par.agraphs (b) and (c) of resolution 255 (IX) . 

87. The CHAIRI-1A'N thought, with regard to p~agraph {b) of 

r esolution 255 (IX), the Committee had c.lready decided that thos0 resolutions 

which were obsolete , indicated in .document E/AC .Jl/L . ~ by an aster.isk, and .· 

those in group ( 1) should be included in its rep.ort·. 

88. Mr . LEDWARD (United Kingdom) thought that .the Committee had agreed 

i n principle to carry out paragraph (b) of its t erms of r eference in an annex 

along the lines suggested by the Chairman but that no final draft had been 

prepared . 

89 . The Committee had not yet begun work on paragraph (c) of its terms 

of r eference although the Polish and Australian suggestions concerning segments 

came under that paragraph. 

90. The Uni ted Kinsdom suggestion, he pointed out, would not exclude the 

i dea of working on segments . It could be part of t he proposed ad hoc committee ' s 

job to select those segments or r esolutions reqtliring special consideration . 

91 . li.Ir . AZKOUL (Lebanon) pointed out that, as the United Kinadom proposal 

stood, in March 1950 the Secretary-General would request reports from Member 

Governments on resolutions adopted up to and incl uding the 1949 session of the 

General Assembly . Governments would therefore have had only one year to 

jillip·lemerit 



J./AC. 31/SR . 6 
Page l U 

i mplement r esolutions adopted at t he 1949 sessi on . That was not suff i cient 

time to deal wi th some of t hem. An adequate pi cture coul d be had of the 

i mplementation of earlier r esolutions but U."lder the pr ocedure suggested by 

t he United Kingdom the appraisal of resolutions adopted in 1949 would of 

necessity be defi cient . That was inadvisable , particularly since no f urth&r 

r oports on the impl ementation of those r esol utions would be requir ed. That 

f ac t , t ogether wi th the di sadvantages inherent in any plan requiring Governments 

t o prepare mat erial dating .back such a l ong period of t ime, was in his opinion 

a gr ave drawback to the United Kingdom proposal. The Lebanese delegation 

however was not opposed in pr inciple to the three-year period provided that 

st~ficient t i me were allowed f or t he implementation of all resolutions and 

pr ovided wor k was not allowed to accumulate to an unreasonable extent. 

92 . Mr. CATES (United States of .l·.merica) thought that the Lebanese 

r epr esentative ' s comments only pr oved the value of annual repor ts . 

93. t·1r . I£DHARD (United Kingdom) agreed that the f i r st objection r aised 

by the r epr esentative of Lebanon vas val id . His Government would accept any 

~frt.ion pn the three-yeer cycle whic~> would gi ve ~ better p i cture of how 

""}leeGl\it.loru•~ were being impl.amented~ :· .. 

TJ:ie IllS~t~£§.. r .ose at 1.5 :p • .m. 




